ER Al

e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Monday, July 13th, 2020 « 6:30 PM (Regular Session)

Topic: June 13, 2020 HESD Govening Board Meeting
Time: Jul 13, 2020 06:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/76501100779?pwd=aGZENORPNHVISnhmTWpQVnEOMIp3QT09

Meeting ID: 765 0110 0779
Password: Wildcats!

1.0 Call to Order
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance and Reading of School Mission

2.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related to District business.
No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be allowed three (3) minutes
to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to twenty (20) minutes.

3.0 Approval of Agenda Order The Board of Trustees reserves the right to change the order in which
agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this meeting. Subject to further action by the Board,
this meeting will proceed as provided in this agenda. Items may be added to this agenda for discussion
or action only as permitted by law.

4.0 Consent Agenda
4.1 Approval of Minutes, June 15th, 2020 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment 1)
4.2 Approval of Minutes, June 24th, 2020 Special Board Meeting (Attachment 2)
4.2 Approval of Warrants (Attachment 3)

5.0 Reports
5.1 Superintendent-Principal

5.2 Staff

5.3 Hydesville Parent Group

5.4 Hydesville Sports Booster Club
5.5 Communications

6.0 Discussion/Possible Action ltems
6.1 Discuss 2020/2021 Reopening
6.1.1 Parent/Guardian survey (Attachment 4)
6.1.2 Staff survey (Attachment 5)
6.1.3 Type of reopening in August 2020; In-class, distance learning, hybrid
6.1.4 Current COVID-19 safety guidelines for reopening (Attachment 6)
6.1.5 Guardian/Parent engagement - Singular classroom communication tool

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e Fax (707) 768-3612



) Johnson Rd. e

6.1.6 Alternate instruction model, when/if needed for quarantine purposes
6.2 Discuss Budget workshop follow-up from business services contractor, Northern Humboldt
Union High School District (Attachment 7)
6.3 Consideration of and Possible Action on Resolution Regarding Elimination of Classified
Employee Services (Attachment 8)

7.0 Board Member Comments

8.0 Announcements
8.1 Upcoming Calendar of Events:

Governing Board Meeting August 10, 2020

First Day of School 2020/2021 August 31, 2020

8.2 Next Regular Board Meeting: Monday, August 10th, 2020. Closed session begins at 5:30
PM, reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

8.3 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
Superintendent seven (7) days prior to the next regular meeting date.

9.0 Adjournment

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter
subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the
Hydesville Elementary School office.

NOTICE: Hydesville Elementary School adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you require
special accommodations or auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, please contact
the Superintendent.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e

05547-0551

ADDRESSING THE BOARD

REGULAR SESSION

You may speak on a matter not on the agenda at the beginning
of a regular meeting during the time reserved for public
comment. After being recognized by the President, you will be
allowed three minutes for your presentation. The Board will
take no action on the matter at this meeting. You may speak on
any item on the agenda when that item is being discussed.

In order to address the Board, please wait for recognition by
the President. Speakers are expected to be courteous and to
avoid any remarks that reflect adversely on the character or
motives of any person or on his or her race, religion, or political
or economic views.

The Board will hear public testimony on any given topic for a
maximum of twenty (20) minutes. Each speaker will be limited
to three (3) minutes. The Board may, by consensus and at its
discretion, extend the time limit.

COMPLAINTS

CLOSED SESSION

Complaints are to be addressed by first speaking with the
person directly involved. If this does not resolve the issue, the
complaint should be submitted in writing to the Superintendent.
The Superintendent will investigate and respond in writing. Only
after exhausting these levels can a written request be submitted
asking that the issue be heard by the Board.

While school board meetings must be open to the public,
California law provides for closed sessions which are not open
to the public when the Board is considering expulsions,
suspensions or disciplinary actions in connection with any
pupil; the appointment, employment or dismissal of a public
officer or employee; or when the Board is hearing complaints or
charges brought against a public officer or employee. The
individual may, however, request a public hearing. In addition,
the Board may hold a closed session to discuss certain aspects
of negotiations with employees.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Thomas Valterria, President
Mandy Marquez, Clerk
Mollie Holmgren, Member
Dave Fisch, Member
Clint Victorine, Member
Kevin Trone, Superintendent

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e

Phone (707) 768-3610 o

Fax (707) 768-3612




Attachment 1



[«
\\_/k‘x_:u

JJD”

|| 3050 Johnson Rd. Hydesville, CA o 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 15th, 2020 < 5:30 PM Closed Session; 6:30 PM (Regular Session)

HESD May School Board Meeting
Time: June 15, 2020 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/77625238992?pwd=RWtqTFVMVzBnQORHeVh1MWt3R3Njdz09

Meeting ID: 776 2523 8992
Password: Wildcats

1.0 Call to Order- Thomas called to order at 6:31pm

2.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related to District business.
No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be allowed three (3) minutes
to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to twenty (20) minutes.

3.0 Convene to Closed Session With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session
pursuant to Government Code Section 54945.5.

3.1 Collective Bargaining/Negotiations (Gov. Code §54957)

3.2 Public Employee Evaluation - Superintendent (Cal. Gov. Code § 54957)

4.0 Reconvene to Open Session
4.1 Report Action Taken During Closed Session- No Action
4.2 Pledge of Allegiance and Reading of School Vision- Thomas led the Pledge of Allegiance

and read the mission statement

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order The Board of Trustees reserves the right to change the order in which
agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this meeting. Subject to further action by the Board,
this meeting will proceed as provided in this agenda. ltems may be added to this agenda for discussion
or action only as permitted by law.- Lindsay’s letter has been tabled Thomas motioned and Dave
seconded 5/0

6.0 Awards and Recognition
6.1 Hannah Lewis- Kevin stated that he appreciates Hannah’s extra time along with
Sharron. They helped with packets, food bags and cleaning.

7.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related to District
business. No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be
allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on
each item to twenty (20) minutes.None

8.0 Consent Agenda

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

8.1 Approval of Minutes, May 11th, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
8.2 Approval of Warrants-
Mollie motioned and Clint seconded 5/0

9.0 Community Comment Related to LCAP - Members of the community may provide input and
discussion pertaining to the Local Control Accountability Plan in an effort to address State Priority 8
(increase opportunities for parents and families to be involved in school decision-making processes).-
Kevin stated that the LCAP is paused The modified 1 yr is due in Dec. and the 3yr is due in
June.

10.0 Reports
10.1 Superintendent-Principal- Graduation was last Thursday and Kevin was very happy

with the staff and parents. We had custom signs made for each graduate and signs for the fence
on Johnson Rd. He was proud of the ceremony.He is planning with the teachers and classified
to achieve the goals set by the CDE. Parent group meeting with Kailee, ERVA meetings, and
weekly superintendent meetings with HCOE. Enrollment is strong for next year right now
starting at 208. Thomas wanted to know if HCOE is tracking the schools that are opening back
up. Kevin stated that there in a recent meeting of 25 schools, there were 13 different approaches
to reopening. Plans were varied, including full returns, they are also discussing distance
learning, forest schools which will be outdoors all day.

10.2 Staff- Ashlee reported that 3rd grade ended the year strong with almost all students
attending zoom meetings and learning the platform for distance learning. 5th grade continued
on through weekly zoom meetings and packets. The students that were her regulars adapted to
the new system and a couple even excelled at distance learning.The also took part in some
virtual field trips and they got to meet their new 6th grade teacher. Tessa was very proud of her
students that tried to make the best of the situation. Resource stated that he felt it was a
successful time through distance learning. He enjoyed participating in the packet pick up on
Mondays. Weeks 2-9 saw engagement, great attendance and understanding. The individual
student meetings made lessons fun and straightforward. This gave them the opportunity to
focus on particular goals. There were a few students that did not attend any of the scheduled
meetings. All amendments to IEP documents were signed and we held 9 successful IEp
meetings via video conferencing. Counseling is looking forward to summer break, but she will
really miss her weekly zoom meetings with the students and families. She hopes to get back to
work with everyone safely in person next school year. The Student Council is looking forward to
next year and they will get started promptly to make the most of the school year.

10.3 Hydesville Parent Group-Kaily reported that in the June meetings they granted funds
for a concrete picnic table for the upper grades and are going to paint games for the lower
grades. The money came from the penny war fundraiser. To elect new officers in May did not
happen and they had to delay for several reasons. They voted not to meet monthly; they will be
meeting bimonthly by zoom. They are still going to sell spirit wear in the fall and it is also
available at Murrish market. They can still grant funds through paper or email applications and
their next meeting will be in August.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



10.4 Hydesville Sports Booster Club- Clint stated that boosters did not have a meeting. They are
getting ready to bale the hay in the field and they are looking at alternative sports for the fall.

10.5 Communications

10.5.1 Letter to the Board from R.Riggs- Thomas read Rachael's letter regarding
racism. Rachael stated the students should be held accountable for their comments.. Mollie
stated that we should have different guest speakers come and address the students. Ashlee and
Rachael have discussed this option to hold activities and events to teach children about racism.
Ashlee explained her role in this situation. Mollie asked if there is any training for the aides.
Kevin stated that he and Rachael have had many conversations regarding this. The PBIS was
started but not completed. Mollie asked if it is a social equality issue Kevin replied no just poor
choices. We need to work on this approach. Clint asked if we had procedures for discipline
Kevin replied that we are working on a discipline matrix.

10.5.2 Letter from the Humboldt County Treasury-Fund balance is 1.7%

10.5.3 Letter From David L. Moonie & Co. LLP- Thomas stated that the letter states the
services that are provided.

11.0 Information Items- Thomas summarized the letter from Lindsay regarding the reduction of
hours. He stated that she started four years ago and wanted to make a career out of it, been to
multiple trainings on her own dime,has been through several superintendents since she started
and continues to work in the summer and has concerns that reducing the position all the tasks
that are required could not be done. Ask that the board for a possible action to be considered it
has not been discussed.

11.1 Guidebook for Safe Reopening- State of California has a guidebook for reopening
schools. There are 13 options to reopen. Kevin has had multiple meetings with other schools
focusing on 2 options not a full return to school and a blended model "2 students at school Mon.
& Tues. and 2 Thurs & Frid. with Wednesday being a distance learning day for students and a
planning day for teachers. Kevin wants to figure a plan before July and reach out to parents
with how comfortable they are with distance learning. Based on the guide book we will continue
to move forward with a plan. Mandy asked if we have reached out to parents regarding students
coming back. Kevin replies that he will be. Clint stated that he has been getting calls regarding
the kids coming back to school. He understands the safety issue we need to communicate with
families soon to find out how they feel. | could not hear Dave or Mollie’s comments over the
zoom meeting. Mandy is concerned about cross contamination with the student body and the
space restrictions. She feels we should think out of the box for our families she commented on
week on week off. Clint stated that there are no real benefits with splitting kids into cohorts.
Kaliee asked if the board could move to different rooms since it is hard to hear them. Kevin said
we would reconvene in 5 minutes. Krissy Mora stated that she has been going to meetings at
FES and they are discussing ABC options. She asked if there is any talk about 2 days on and 2
days off? She is concerned about working parents, daycare and an outbreak. Kevin replied that
there have been discussions regarding plan B and understands how difficult this will be for

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



P R Lavacwd 1 s TB L avcavevand e
Lw}//ags ?‘..f:‘h%ﬁ Eleme; _f‘"hy

) /
L L/

Hydesville, CA o 95547-0551

3050 Johnson Rd. e

families. Rachael stated that we need to take into consideration our family needs. How do we
get decisions on the other districts. Kevin replied that the other districts are planning but
nothing official yet. Christina Victorine stated that FES is going back with plan A the other plans
B & C will be on the B list for now. Distance Learning will be offered to families. Teaches will be
wearing face masks, cleaning often and using Lysol wipes. No plan for lunches or recess yet.
Students will be eating in the classroom. Teachers will be taking the students' temperatures.
Thomas is concerned about teachers getting infected. Kevin stated that there is a fear of
everyone coming back and getting contaminated.

11.2 Public Hearing: Education Protection Account- Kevin stated that the funds are going to
instruction for the school year. Thomas said the amount is $299,900.00

11.3 Public Hearing: 2020/21 Annual Budget-Kevin stated that this year is the largest cut he
has seen at $132K. Due to the economic shutdown the government has made huge cuts.
Legislature is not paying and will defer and pay us later. Tonight the government and the
legislation should make a decision. We are required by law to pass the budget now. Rachael
asked if HCOE can help with the deferrals? Kevin said there are different options and it’s the
level of need they can help, but are limited. Mollie asked about the refinance of the bond. Kevin
replied that he is working on it and he finally received a response. Mandy stated that she does
not want to delay plans the board faces a &62,000 deficit.

12.0 Discussion/Possible Action Items

12.1 Consider Approval of Updated Warrant Distribution Authorization Form (CS-1)-Mollie
motioned and Dave seconded. Kevin, Mandy, Thomas and Dave will be on the list.
5/0

12.2 Consider Approval of Updated Certification Form (CS-7)-Mollie motioned and Clint
seconded. All 5 board members and Kevin will be on the list. 5/0

12.3 Consider Resolution on Special Reserve FundsMollie motioned and Mandy seconded
5/0

12.4 Consider Adoption of Annual Education Protection Account Resolution-Mollie motioned
and Mandy seconded 5/0

12.5 Consider Adoption of 2020/21 Annual Budget- Kevin recommended to reduce the
cafeteria from 1.0 to .08, interventionist on hold, 2 vacant aide positions. For a small
school these are huge cuts. Thomas asked the total for the cuts. Kevin replied
$135K. There was a decrease in STRS and PERS which brought the number down to
$111,000. Mandy stated to reduce maintenance, and custodial because the cook and
the interventionist are very close to the students. Kevin replied that is not feasible.
Krissy Mora ask if the FUHS can do the lunches? Kevin replied that they have no
interest to do so. Clint suggested to cut transportation instead of kitchen. Kevin
stated that transportation is only a .3 position. Clint stated that he wants the cost of
transportation by July. Mollie would like to see the fuel cost and wages. Clint added
field trips also. Thomas asked the amount of the cut for .2 cafeteria is. Kevin stated
$13,200.00 Thomas asked for the amount of the interventionist. Kevin replied
$14,000.00. Mandy stated she has concerns regarding student support with the

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



9] . Q919] I 2 | PR « [P
Ao cwailllloREilo e LD\,
relesville Blermeniamry

( =l i e o gy 8
>dn0a! 1Digmid:

3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA o 95547-0551

interventionist and the aides to help students She stated that we have lost students
due to this in the past, but she understands the cuts. She wishes we had a
prioritized budget we need to adopt and change in July. Board members need a
special board meeting. Mollie asked about the music budget and that it might be a
more equitable reduction. Kevin stated that resolutions do not need to pass tonight.
Mandy stated that they need to respond in a timely manner. Kevin stated adopt the
budget and do our best. The state has not passed their budget yet. Reducing 2
aides will still be able to have an aide in every classroom they will just be spread
thinner. He asked where we can make cuts that will have the least impact on the
number of students? Dave stated that we need to adopt something and we need a
comprehensive meeting. Last year we had many problems with maintenance. We
need to maintain people. Mollie stated that we need to see the staff and visual
beyond the numbers. Clint stated that food service is a tough position to replace
and that it’s good interaction with the kids. Mandy stated that we need a more
equitable approach and they need to see the numbers. Mollie motions Mandy
seconded 5/0

12.6 Consideration of and Possible Action on Resolution Regarding Elimination of Classified
Employee Services-Mollie motioned to table Clint Seconded 5/0

12.7 Consideration and Possible Action on Resolution Regarding Creating Certain Positions of
Classified Service-Clint motioned to table and Dave seconded 5/0

12.8 Consider Approval of Multi-District Interdistrict Attendance Agreement- Mollie motioned
and Clint seconded 5/0. Kevin explained the IT

12.9 Consider Approval of CDE Covid-19 Operations Written Report- Mollie asked if we
recommend staff to get tested parents may feel safer if we do. Kevin replied it
depends on the staff and the Dept. of Health. Mandy motioned Dave seconded 5/0

13.0 Board Member Comments- Clint stated that the graduation ceremony was great. Mandy
thanked Kevin for everything he does and thanked the staff for showing up and keeping the
school together. Thomas thanked everyone for all their support.

14.0 Announcements
14.1 Next Regular Board Meeting: Monday, July 13th, 2020. Closed session begins at 5:30 PM,

reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

14.2 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
Superintendent seven (7) days prior to the next regular meeting date.

15.0 Adjournment- Thomas adjourned the meeting at 8:13pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter
subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the
Hydesville Elementary School office.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e Fax (707) 768-3612



Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

NOTICE: Hydesville Elementary School adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you require
special accommodations or auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, please contact

the Superintendent.

ADDRESSING THE BOARD

REGULAR SESSION

You may speak on a matter not on the agenda at the beginning
of a regular meeting during the time reserved for public
comment. After being recognized by the President, you will be
allowed three minutes for your presentation. The Board will
take no action on the matter at this meeting. You may speak on
any item on the agenda when that item is being discussed.

In order to address the Board, please wait for recognition by
the President. Speakers are expected to be courteous and to
avoid any remarks that reflect adversely on the character or
motives of any person or on his or her race, religion, or political
or economic views.

The Board will hear public testimony on any given topic for a
maximum of twenty (20) minutes. Each speaker will be limited
to three (3) minutes. The Board may, by consensus and at its
discretion, extend the time limit.

COMPLAINTS

CLOSED SESSION

Complaints are to be addressed by first speaking with the
person directly involved. If this does not resolve the issue, the
complaint should be submitted in writing to the Superintendent.
The Superintendent will investigate and respond in writing. Only
after exhausting these levels can a written request be submitted
asking that the issue be heard by the Board.

While school board meetings must be open to the public,
California law provides for closed sessions which are not open
to the public when the Board is considering expulsions,
suspensions or disciplinary actions in connection with any
pupil; the appointment, employment or dismissal of a public
officer or employee, or when the Board is hearing complaints or
charges brought against a public officer or employee. The
individual may, however, request a public hearing. In addition,
the Board may hold a closed session to discuss certain aspects
of negotiations with employees.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Thomas Valterria, President
Mandy Marquez, Clerk
Mollie Holmgren, Member
Dave Fisch, Member
Clint Victorine, Member
Kevin Trone, Superintendent

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e

Phone (707) 768-3610 e

Fax (707) 768-3612



Attachment 2



b\ ""ku

3050J0hn%0n Rd. e Hydesville, CA o 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Special Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, June 24th, 2020 ¢ 5:30 PM Regular Session

Topic: 6/24/2020 Special Board Meeting
Time: Jun 24, 2020 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/71432431520?pwd=MGIKd2tDYIFNMGVZVDVFNGxnTFNzQT09

Meeting ID: 714 3243 1520
Password: Wildcats

1.0 Call to Order- Thomas called to order at 5:30pm

2.0 Approval of Agenda Order- Mollie motioned to approve the agenda order and Dave seconded
5/0

3.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related to District business.
No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be allowed three (3) minutes
to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to twenty (20) minutes. No
public comment

4.0 Study Session - Budget Workshop

4.1 Guest - Carly Wallace, Northern Humboldt Union High School District- Carly gave her
presentation on the 20-21 budget adoption. The assumption consisted of Covid 19 funding, may
revision and normal school year in August. The Covid funding from the state is $3343.00 the
Federal is $17,037.00 both for the 19-20 school year and these are on time payments only. Kevin
asked Carly since they adopted the budget and it was not based on the May revision do we still
need to make the cuts that were proposed? Carly stated that with the cash flow we have for next
year we still need to make those cuts to make it through the deferrals. Thomas stated that if the
cook gets reduced by .2 and the savings is 13k since athletics has 16K that has not been
touched can those funds be used instead of cutting the .2 from the kitchen.Clint asked that if
boosters covers athletics does the school need to pay stipends. Kevin replied yes. Mollie states
that she would like to see the savings if all classified aide positions were reduced from 3 hours
to 2.5 what would the savings be? Clint would like Kevin to reach out to parent group, HEF and
boosters to make them aware of what the schools situation is and what we may need for next
year. Mandy would like to see what the revenue would be if we increased lunch costs. Carly will
run those numbers. Thomas asked if there is a limit to how much we can raise lunch costs.
Kevin was unsure.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA o 95547-0551

5.0 Board Member Comments - Kevin stated that cash flow was going to be an issue no matter
what we cut. He has the borrowing guidebook and will work with HCOE and NO. Hum. May not
be able to have the cuts that we have in the budget. We should treat it like a fluid budget at this
time. Dave stated that since they adopted it we should stick with it. Mollie stated that if things
get worse how are we going to be able to make the cuts. Mandy stated that this meeting is an
awareness for the next meeting and can we make changes in July. Kevin stated that changes
can be made during the first interim. Mandy asked if they could reduce classified and Kevin
stated not tonight. Thomas does not want to continue tabling items; they need a plan. Clint
asked if the cuts can still remain in the budget. Mandy stated that a lay off is not allowed, but a
reduction might be. She also stated that she is concerned about our reserves and that we are
very limited for our students. Dave asked if we could place our transportation employee in
another position so not to lay her off. Mollie stated that the 6th and 7th aide position is vacant
and wanted to know if 1 aide was going to help out all middle school classrooms. Kevin said no,
it depends on our return plan and how much cohorting there is between students and we need
to figure out how to share the aides.Mollie asked if the interventionist was in the budget and
Kevin replied no.Dave suggested that since the library can’t be used maybe we should eliminate
that and when things go back to normal we can bring it back.Mandy stated that she would like
to see the numbers for the positions. Clint asked about the survey results and Kevin stated they
will have the results before the next meeting. Clint would like to see all the results. Mandy asked
if the survey allows comments. Kevin replied yes. Mollie would like an email of the survey.
Thomas asked if the Covid related funds were in the budget and Kevin replied yes. Thomas and
Kevin discussed how they were going to be spent. Mandy stated that she is glad to have
Northern Humboldt helping us.

6.0 Announcements
14.1 Next Regular Board Meeting: Monday, July 13th, 2020. Closed session begins at 5:30 PM,
reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

14.2 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
Superintendent seven (7) days prior to the next regular meeting date.

15.0 Adjournment- Thomas adjourned the meeting at 6:30pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter
subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the
Hydesville Elementary School office.

NOTICE: Hydesville Elementary School adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you require
special accommodations or auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, please contact
the Superintendent.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e Fax (707) 768-3612



| &y

SRV

3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

ADDRESSING THE BOARD

REGULAR SESSION

You may speak on a matter not on the agenda at the beginning
of a regular meeting during the time reserved for public
comment. After being recognized by the President, you will be
allowed three minutes for your presentation. The Board will
take no action on the matter at this meeting. You may speak on
any item on the agenda when that item is being discussed.

In order to address the Board, please wait for recognition by
the President. Speakers are expected to be courteous and to
avoid any remarks that reflect adversely on the character or
motives of any person or on his or her race, religion, or political
or economic views.

The Board will hear public testimony on any given topic for a
maximum of twenty (20) minutes. Each speaker will be limited
to three (3) minutes. The Board may, by consensus and at its
discretion, extend the time limit.

COMPLAINTS

CLOSED SESSION

Complaints are to be addressed by first speaking with the
person directly involved. If this does not resolve the issue, the
complaint should be submitted in writing to the Superintendent.
The Superintendent will investigate and respond in writing. Only
after exhausting these levels can a written request be submitted
asking that the issue be heard by the Board.

While school board meetings must be open to the public,
California law provides for closed sessions which are not open
to the public when the Board is considering expulsions,
suspensions or disciplinary actions in connection with any
pupil; the appointment, employment or dismissal of a public
officer or employee, or when the Board is hearing complaints or
charges brought against a public officer or employee. The
individual may, however, request a public hearing. In addition,
the Board may hold a closed session to discuss certain aspects
of negotiations with employees.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Thomas Valterria, President
Mandy Marquez, Clerk
Mollie Holmgren, Member
Dave Fisch, Member
Clint Victorine, Member
Kevin Trone, Superintendent

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e

Phone (707) 768-3610 e

Fax (707) 768-3612




Attachment 3



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 20000048-0 AUDIT
Description: DORA 6/16/20
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
01 002511-01
AT&T/CALNET 2
PO BOX 9011
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-9011

02 002362-01
EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT
1424 11TH ST
ARCATA CA 85521-0000

03 030002-01
FERNDALE JEWELERS
1020 MAIN STREET
FORTUNA CA 95540

04 001204-01
FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
140 SOUTH FORTUNA BLVD.
FORTUNA CA 95540-0000

05 030084-01
INGHAM CONSULTING
36510 ST
EUREKA CA 95519

06 030085-01
ISOM ADVISORS
17821 E17TH ST, STE 245
TUSTIN CA 92780

07 002166-01
PG&E
BOX 997300
SACRAMENTO CA 95899-7300

6/22/2020 9:39:20 AM

Reference
PV200734-001

PV200723-001

PV200730-001

PV200725-001
PV200726-001
PV200727-001

PV200728-001

PV200729-001

PV200732-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date
06/04/2020

06/19/2020

06/05/2020

06/04/2020
06/05/2020
06/18/2020

05/20/2020

04/29/2020

06/03/2020

Invoice #
14849301

175062

832798

314742
314778
315361

2020

DISCLOSURE 2019-

6428751736-7 JUN

Ln

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-0000-0-1193-8100-5909-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount
01-8150-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000
01-8150-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000
01-8150-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000

Fiscal Year: 2020
Created By: ddutra
Created Date: 06/22/2020

uT
Amount Rate
84.92

84.92

214.85

214.85

65.10

65.10
32.31
34.44
4797
114.72

711.08

711.08

3,725.00

3,725.00

1,228.05

urt
Amount 1099

Page 2



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 20000048-0 AUDIT
Description: DORA 6/16/20
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
08 002435-01

PINKERTON, AMANDA
2479 SECOND STREET
FORTUNA CA 95540-0000

09 001516-01
RECOLOGY EEL RIVER
PO BOX 266*
FORTUNA CA 95540-0000

10 001933-01
SPURR
P O BOX 45526

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94145-0526

11 030104-01
STS EDUCATION
PO BOX 2999
PHOENIX AZ 85062-2999

12 002320-01

STURDEVANT, ALISON
1154 MONUMENT ROAD
RIO DELL CA 95562

13 002570-01
SUDDENLINK
PO BOX 70340
PHILADELPHIA PA 19176-0340

6/22/2020 9:39:20 AM

Reference
PV200713-001

PV200733-001

PV200712-001

PV200735-001

PV200731-001

PV200724-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date
06/10/2020

05/29/2020

05/31/2020

06/02/2020

06/08/2020

06/19/2020

fnvoice #
REIMBURSEMENT
6/

25063710

106985

43691

REIMBURSEMENT
6/

06/20/20-07/19/2

Ln

-t

Total Vendor Amount

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-7388-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666

01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0112

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5511-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-9012-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666

Total Vendor Amount

01-7388-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0114

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5908-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

Fiscal Year: 2020
Created By: ddutra
Created Date: 06/22/2020

1,228.05
uT uT

Amount Rate
120.00

42.38
1.02

163.40

106.82

105.82

171.46

171.46

1,290.11

1,290.11

120.00
375.64

495.64

248.23

248.23

Page 3

Amount 1099



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 20000048-0 AUDIT
Description: DORA 6/16/20
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
14 002690-01

U.S.BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT CTR
P.O. BOX 790428
ST LOUIS MO 63179-0428

Transmittal Warnings/Errors

Reference
PV200714-001

PV200715-001
PV200716-001
PV200717-001
PV200718-001
PV200719-001
PV200720-001
PV200721-001
PV200722-001

WARNING: Cash is not sufficient for Fund 13. Balance is (9,833.03).
WARNING: Transmittal 20000048-0: Budget is not sufficient for Fund 13 Object 5XXX. Balance is (214.64).

6/22/2020 9:39:29 AM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

invoice
Date
05/06/2020

05/18/2020
05/11/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/27/2020
05/27/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020

Invoice #
TREERING
YEARBOO
USPS 5/18/20

AMAZON 5/11/20
USPS 5/21/20
NAESP 5/21/20
AMAZON 5/27/20
AMAZON 5/21/2020
USPS 56/28/20
USPS 5/25/2020

Ln

[ GG W I (I G §

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-0030-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

01-0000-0-0000-7200-5950-000-0000
01-9012-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
01-0000-0-0000-7200-5950-000-0000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
01-9012-0-1110-1000-4310-000-2001
01-9012-0-1110-1000-4310-000-2001
01-0000-0-0000-7200-5950-000-0000
01-0000-0-0000-7200-5950-000-0000
Total Vendor Amount

Fund 01 Total
Fund 13 Total
Transmittal Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Created By: ddutra

Created Date: 06/22/2020

Amount
11.95

2.00
201.48
240
96.50
26.87
226.65
88.00
240
658.25

9,061.78
214.85
9,276.63

ut

Rate

7.7500

heum 1~

Ut
Amount 1099

7.48

Page 4



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000001-0 AUDIT
Description: DORA 7/6/20
Status: APPROVED

Seq
01

02

03

04

05

06

07

Vendor information
000954-01

CSBA

C/0 WESTAMERICA BANK
P.O. BOX 1450

SUISUN CITY CA 94585-4450

030082-01

HUMBOLDT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFI
ATTN: ALARM PERMITTING

826 FOURTH STREET

EUREKA CA 95501

000275-01

MENDES SUPPLY CO

1030 W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA CA 95501-0000

002166-01

PG&E

BOX 997300

SACRAMENTO CA 95899-7300

002543-01

SCHOOLWISE TECHNOLOGIES
PO BOX 9065

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE CA 86158

030122-01

SECURITY LOCK & ALARM
2116 4TH ST

EUREKA CA 95501

001885-01
SMALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS' ASSOC

7/6/2020 8:18:52 AM

Reference
PV210002-001
PV210003-001

PV210008-001

CL200003-001

PV210006-001

PV210004-001

CL200002-001

PV210007-001

PV210005-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date
05/22/2020
0512212020

06/232020

06/24/2020

06/22/2020

05/06/2020

06/18/2020

07/01/2020

07/01/2020

Invoice #
51254-P8W5H1
52261-K2N2T4

PERMIT 2778

M193141

3662253047-9 JUN

00002350

4876

202035188

17-02793

Ln

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-0000-0-0000-7200-5300-000-0000
01-0000-0-0000-7200~-5300-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5884-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1133-1000-5847-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount
01-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000
01-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-0000-7200-5300-000-0000

Fiscal Year: 2021
Created By: ddutra

Created Date: 07/06/2020

Amount
2,018.00
1,100.00

3,118.00

25.00

25.00

668.43

668.48

8.93

8.93

3,415.00

3,415.00
280.00
93.00
373.00

650.00

uT
Rate

uT
Amount 1099

Page 2




HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

24 Hydesville Fiscal Year: 2021
Transmittal: 21000001-0 AUDIT Created By: ddutra
Description: DORA 7/6/20 Created Date: 07/06/2020

Status: APPROVED

Invoice uT uT
Seq Vendor Information Reference Date Invoice # Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt Amount Rate Amount 1099
925 L STREET, SUITE 1200
SACRAMENTO CA 95814-0000
Total Vendor Amount 650.00
08 001847-01 PV210001-001  06/27/2020 15824983 1 01-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000 437.00
TERMINEX PROCESSING CENTER
P.O. BOX 742592
CINCINNAT! OH 45274-0000
Total Vendor Amount 437.00
Fund 01 Total 8,695.41 /
Transmittal Total 869541 - \W
Reference Warnings ¢\
Vendor Information Reference Warning
030082-01 HUMBOLDT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFI PV210008-001 WARNING: Duplicate Invoice number(s): PV180510-001
001847-01 TERMINEX PROCESSING CENTER PV210001-001 WARNING: Duplicate Invoice number(s): P\V170006-001

7/6/2020 8:18:52 AM Page 3




Attachment 4



s)insay Asning Ajlwe4 Buluadoay |84 1.Z/020Z

JOLISIJ [00YIS
Alejuswa|g a||INSOPAH



My student(s) are going to be in:

94 responses

TK/Kindergarten
1st Grade

2nd Grade

3rd Grade

4th Grade

5th Grade

6th Grade

7th Grade

8th Grade

-0 (0%)

9 (9.6%)

10

-20 (21.3%)
16 (17%)
22 (23.4%)
18 (19.1%)

13 113.8%)

—15 (16%)
—19 (20.2%)
14 (14.9%)

15 20 25



After all measures are in place to ensure a safe and healthy teaching environment for your student,

in August, will your child(ren)
93 responses

@ Return to on campus learning

@ Request an alternative to on campus |...
& We are not planning on having our stu...
® It depend on the environment.

@ Depends on what school would look like
@ not sure yet

@ We are hoping for a blended model of...
@ Cocurrent remote and campus

13V



(%9°6) 6

(%8€L) €1 0l
. (%91) GI

(%l°61) 8L
0z

0€

(%G°L ) 6E

ov

sasuodsal 6
¢ A11oeded jewiou 01 yoeq
8J9M SWO0JSSE| 41 ‘}SNBNY Ul |0OYOS 0} 32eq (S)IUSPN3s JNOA BUIpUSS Ul [9AS] 14040 JNOA SI 1Y



(%9°6) 6
0l

(%Z1) 91

(%S +2) £2 (%¥'€2) 22 0¢

(%5°62) v2

0¢

sasuodsal 6
¢(uononJisul syowal pue 81IS-Uo Y1og papn|oul 1o 'apus|q aARY PINOM S1UspN1s) >tomamo padnpal e e
9JOM SUWIOOISSe|D JI .uw3@3< Ul |OOy2s 01 Yoeq (s)uspnis JNOA Dc_bcmm ul |9A8| 110JWI0D JNOA S| 1eUYM



(%9°01) 01
(%8€lL) €L (%87¢L) 2L 0l

0¢

(%6°1LE) 0E (%6°0€) 62

0¢

sasuodsal 6
(@ouelsip 0} ajgeun AjjeaisAyd asimiaylo usym Jo
WOOISSEe[O 8y} Ul 3|IyM SHsew Buliesm sjuspnis Jayio pue Juspnis INoA Jo noA ale saiioddns moH



Our district is exploring several options for school in the fall which could potentially be a

combination of on-campus instruction and distance... would you hope for? Please check all that apply
68 responses

Daily access to our school
lunch program

| prefer my student is on
campus 5 days...

We are not confident that any

12 (17.6%)
13 (19.1%)

49 (72.1%)

2 (2.9%)
1(1.5%)

on-campus... &
perhaps three days a week on 1 8 g;zg
campus if ... 1 (1'5%)
I think it's too soon for students i 101 ‘5%)
ob..\g 1(15%)
n/ajli-—1 (1.5%)
0
My wish is that curriculum L Eeey
1(1.5%)
could be com... 1(1.5%)
| would be happy wﬂ:ag::li}:ds 1(1.5%)
| prefer m s,tudent| is on bl
pr Y : 1(1.5%)
campus as muc... 1(1.5%)
This is impossible for single ’
N —1 (1.5%)
working ...
. 1 (1.5%)
Rigorous structured academic 1(1.5%)
¥ 070
learning t... 1(1.5%)



Synchronous remote instruction would require that your student be online during their scheduled

class period versus asynchronous, which allows a s...egular school hours be a barrier for your student?
92 responses

@ Yes

® No

@ | still have work so I'll try my best but...
@ Possible. Internet at home is not reliable.
@ We are not interested in that much scr...
@ one child at a time would work, but not...
@ Shouldnt be an issue depending on av...
@ | don't know. Both parents have to wor. ..

13V



How comfortable do you feel with your student riding the bus together to and from school starting

in August?
83 responses

30
30 (36.1%)

20
18 (21.7%)

13 (15.7%) 14 (16.9%)

10
8 (9.6%)




(%¥'2) L , | . 0
(%€°S) § eelD (%122
0z
oY
09
(V) v
(%1°68) 08 i

sasuodsal 6
¢49BUlowlayl yonol-ou e @Em: 2quiswl jeis e >o_ uayel ainieladwal

19y} Bumab wisyy Yim [aAs] 140JW0D INOA S| Jeym 00yOS O} (S)1UsPNIS JNOA Puas NoA USUMA



What is your biggest health and safety concern about sending your student(s) back to school in the Fall? Do you have any
suggestions for us? Is there anything else that you would like us to know? 66 responses

- That my child will contract covid-19 and become severely ill, possibly dying as we have seen children do. | don't feel in class
schooling is safe until there is a vaccine.

- I think just cleaning/sanitizing the playground and classrooms and washing hands regularly will be sufficient.

- Mykids need to be in school. We are more worried about their mental state than the danger of the virus. Hand sanitizing and
frequent washing of hands please. Especially when they enter and before they eat.

- I'think the kids should have an environment as close to the beginning of last school year a possible. | think the social development is
as important as the school curriculum.

- Ithink we should teach them to wash their hands and take mandatory breaks to do so. But | think we should continue school. The
kids learning is going to suffer

- ldon'tenvy you all right now. You all are incredible and | know you'll make the best decision for all parties involved. PS: I'm typing
this on my phone and can't go back and spell check. 32
- lam concerned about kids going back part time. If parents are still going to work then some kids will have to go to offsite daycare,

which would expose them to even more people, and potentially bring something back to the classroom. If they are in school full time
they might be limiting outside exposure.



inoA juey] ‘jooyos awoy

1M 9 “Jeak 1xau s1y} pusie Jou [jim uaJpjiyo Aw ‘fewiou Anaid ase sBuiyy ssajun ¢siseq Ajiep e uo JUSWUOIIAUS paseq Jeay e ojul
uaJp|iyd 1no Buipuas uo Apnis ay) si a19YM ¢SPUBLL JIay1 woly Buiouelsip pue SpIaIys pue sysew yum wayl buipunouns ajdoad yum
luswuoliAus Bujuies| souelsip ssefo ul ue 0} puodsal UBIP|IYD By} |IM MOH (Apesije yiesay |elusw sppy ayl pajosye Syl sey MoH
‘B3Je N0 Ul 1snbny Ul PIA0D JO SI18qUINU 9SBO UO Spuadap |[e SIY} 8SIN0J JO "SUOISSSS JaUIBI pue iom

swoy bunq arey shep snduwied Jj0 sy uo os|y ‘Jooyds 1e yaam e skep ajdnod e Bujuses| dnoub jjews yum 9|qeHOJWOD 8Q PINOM |
s)juey] ‘punole [je Bulysem

puey jo s10| pue sysew Bulieam synpe Ajuo 1o} adoy am uay} ‘|ooyds usdo o} jjes Y} ul AUNOd 9y} ur ybnous mo| ale siaquinu

9seJ 8yl J| ‘Buipesids snuia sy} se ey se ‘onsijeal s) Buies |00YIS aY3 Ul UBIP|IYD Jo} sysew /Buiouelsip [e100s Jey) [99) LUop 9
‘lewJou jou sey) ‘uaddey siy1 xew 0} siaquiawl Ajjwey 450 Buiy

10} dn J0U 313M INq ,[EULIOU, O} UIN]DI 0} BINSS3Id SNOpUBWISI] JOpUN 810k MOU)| B\ "[BIIUSSSS SI 'SUOI1oNJISU| [BUOINPPE OU pue
£y ou yum speib pue yoes) o} syualed Joy 1oxoed e Jjo Buipuey 1snl ueys Jayes ‘vononnsul apirosd pue Buipelb op siayoes) buireH
‘Buiyih1ane Jo ayds ul Jeah JUB)SISUOD B dARY O] [RIIUSSSD 9q 0} BUIOH S} 18U} (s1y1 mou pue sainsqns Buielos uo Jeak ay) jley yum
apelb pug) uondnisip yonw os pey sey ssejo apelb yyy syl ‘sysew Bupeam Auessaosu Juaie saljiwey JaYlo pue sjusled siuspnis
usym £jjeroadsa ‘Ajp4es siyy op o1 sjqissod Jou Ajdwis sy “uononiisu; uosiad-uj Aue loj yoeq se1ybnep 1no Buipuss aq JuoM apm
‘YNJIYIp 8q pjnod swil} swes ay} 1e uo sppy € Buiaey 1eyy A|puooss

pue ‘Gunjiom unb o1 8Aey pinom sn o suo ueaw AjjeansiBbo] pjnom 1ey) 9snedaq Jamsue 0} piey s uofisanb Bujuses| sjowsal ay |



saurooeA Aue bumeb aq 10u fIm uos AN

‘uondnisip

|BUIIUILL LM Sluoy Wioyy used) ued suspms |ed0| sased SNIiABUOI0D U) 8XIds € S219Y1 | 'WO0ISSEO 0} Uljuo wol} uoisuel}
sse|weas sapiaoid 1eyy Aem e uj swooisse|o Jiey) 8z|uebio 0} SI9YOES) MOJJE [|IM 18U} ABojouyoay ur Buisaau) 1sabbns pinom |

"Ino Bujob a10)aq azniues

Aoy se Buo se Buduelsip [e1o0s noyum apisino sayebol Aed o sjqe aq p|noys spiy ‘pardope si y uondo i saiuunyoddo Hujules)
3pISINO dpiroid syuoW Jayream Jadju ay) Buung i Jeam Way} aAeY 0} 9|qRUOSES] J0U S| I Ing “sew e bulq syuapns 1abunof aaey
01 9|qe1dadoe si I ulyl | ¢ SIOAS) DARY OP OYM UBIP|IYD 8y} O} suaddey 1eym, ‘si yyeay buipsebas u1aauod A "uononssul jooyos

1e Bunnp In220 osje pjnoys Buipuoq wWooisse|d 0 LoS awos "sndwed uo uononuisul yieN/v13 ul sxedionied pinoys sjuapnis Ajjeap|
"S1UBPNIS/}JeIS 10} paINSUD

s| f1a4es [nun Buluies| souelsip %001 op o} ueid ap Bunids ised SIy1 aaoddns Ajpwiaiixe usaq aAeY JJels pue |0oyds ajIASapAH
"SUJ30U09 1596619 N0 a1k UoISSIWSUEL dnewoldwiAse se [am se ‘Bumes looyds Ateyusws|e ue u A|jeioos aouelsip o3 Anjiqeu

"9W 10} JUBIUBAUOIU| UE A[jeal Jou S )l 0S

Swoy wouy yiom | Inq ‘jepow Bujuies| papusiq ayi 81| | ons pjnom 1ey) uswainbal e S3WO003( } JI 0S ‘BUIDOEA B Widy} aAI6 LUOM |
WI00JSSEO B} UlyNM UIa0U09 1s9b661q Aw s) Buiouelsip jeloos

'sAep j|ey o} pasoddo se abue.le 0} Jaises aq pjnom skep

1IN} Uy} | pue ‘Buiusaduod sl sAep JjeH "a|nPayds swies ay) uo ale ua.p|1yo Aw 1ey} s| 3|NpayIs palwi| B YHM UIB0U00 1536619 AN



"0} pliyd Aw Buipuss aq o} pnoid wy eyl jooyos Buizewe ue buiaq 104 nok

UBY] "9q paau J1 Jud][39xd 8q pjnom sAep suljuo awos pue skep WooIsse|d [enjoe awos BuireH "uojuido Aw uj uosiad uj syuspn)s
Moj34 yum Buiutes) jo uonoessiul [eaisAyd Buiaey yum Jea1aq sALIY) UIP|IYD 9y "suoiesado [00Yyds 10j iou 3y}, 0] Orq Uin)al

0} buiAi} 3)1ym Jje1s pue sjuspms ay} 1oy A194eS Yijesy aINsua o} qgol buizewe ue Buiop ase Kieyuswal3 sjIAsapAH e JJels ayruyl |
‘21941 bulaq a|qeliojwooun (99} Way) saxew Y aeym o} ‘sebueyd weouiubis Auew os Buiaq aley)

INOYHM JO0YDS 1e B B &)41] [384 03 P|IyO AW JUBM | “WOOISSEII [00YIS B ey} [1ef e 3y 10w S[99) I alaym asaydsowie ue ul buiag
"SJUBISIP [BID0S 0} W00 YBnoua 1ou - W0 Youn| pue Wooisseo uj 19y1ab0] 9s0jo 00} US 0} Buiney syuspnis

s1n220 abueyd se ajqixa pue wijed Buiag

9UOAIaAS 0] SSB.1S 210W SPPE pUE UOHEINPS JIBYL WOl Aeme saxe} Buiyl pinoo ajoym siyl 1ey

‘djay uea am moy mouy sjualed sn 13| pue suoinedsid Jadoid

Bunyel Aq uado jooyas ayy dsay 01 159 Ino Op aM 3Ins a)ew s3] — AJUNWWOd [00Y2S 3)IASapAH sU) 0} UONDIBUUOD JNO Jo uimal

B OS|e Inq Spiy Jno 1oy [ewwiou Buiyiawos jo uinlal sy} A|uo Jou syussaidas jooyos Bujuadoal ‘sn 40 Auews Joj ynoiyp usaq sey pue
S1 yoiym awi anbjun e sy siyl 8ziubooas pue [ooyos ayy poddns apm ‘woousse|o paubisse Jiayl 01 Apoaup ob pinod Asyy sepesb Jaylo
30 sbul|qis yum Buiwod syuspnis 9soy) 104 ‘o doup e} SjoIYsA pue ueliisapad AABaY B S| }98M 1SI1) 1oy} MOUY, [[8 @M — WG 7 0}
M sapelb ‘58 G 01 € sopeib ‘gg:g g 01 9 sapeib ‘69 99M 181§ B} 10} SBINUIWI G| JO QL JO BwWip} LIe)s pasabbe)s e uans Ajqissod pue
suibaq Jooyds aouo sjuased pue syuapnis Buioaiip sbeubis Jeajo obue| 99s 0} ay1| p, ‘urebe uononnsu) ssefo-uj Buisold Jo Aujigissod
S} Yum [eap 0} moy pue Jeak yse| Buisofo wouy ssais pajefal ayy Joj swsiueyosw Huidod ssalppe 0} apelb yoes yum 3iom

[1!M 10[9SUNODJ 3y} 3INS W,| 'SBAI| S1UBPN]S INO Ul Jaxsew uedlubis e si 6L gIAO0D Se SSau|[oM [ejusw JuUapN]s S| SUIBOU0D Aw Jo BuQ



That they will have to social distance and stunt their emotional and social growth. They need to be children and play... that is more
important than academics.

We trust our school admin to make the correct decisions and will support whatever changes they decide to make.

| would recommend looking at the teaching model implemented at Northern United Charter School and other local hybrid classes.
Il attended Northern United for 4th grade and thrived in that environment. 2-3 days were spent in school (speech, resource, class
time K-8). The majority was home schooling, which | understand many people do not capable of doing. It did; however, work well for
our family unit.

School is the best environment for learning for my child. Making sure hand washing is done regularly is one of the things | would like
to see happen.

There are no really good answers. However, | think that blended in class and online will be the safest way to go to reduce class size.
| don't want my son to feel like he is in a prison setting. There is no way for him to sit in his chair for that long and not interact with
classmates and other students outside of his classroom. If returning to school, I'd want it to be as normal as possible without a
million rules to follow that don't allow him to be a kid.

I found distance learning to be difficult in our home in that following someone else’s plan and Zoom schedule to be cumbersome. |
think social distancing (6 ft apart) would be emotionally unhealthy and masking in a school setting to be unrealistic. | would be
willing to do a combination of in class and distance learning if in-class instruction was happening the majority of the time. If there

are extreme social distancing requirements put in place or a majority of instruction is through distance learning, we will opt to
homeschool instead.



Concern with health risk associated with using mask all day long.

| feel that normal precautions of frequent hand washing and wiping down the class every day should suffice. My biggest concern in
sending our kids back to school is that too many changes would make them feel uncomfortable or fearful. We have worked hard to
protect them against having fear of others and getting sick.

5 days a week and no masks would be preferred, if not we are comfortable with whatever you have planned.

I would not feel comfortable sending my child to school at full capacity. More research and a decrease in COVID cases needs to
happen before schools should even be considering opening at full capacity. Also, it should be mandatory that students wear masks
while in close proximity to others. | will not send my student back unless the district has a well planned out safety plan.

If school doesn't return to normal, will there be home school options available for the parents to do at home studies? I'm personally
worried about the kids going to school only part time and doing required at home. Working parents will not be able to achieve this
for their children.

We would prefer no masks. And as normal as possible. I'm not seeing many cases in fortuna or Hydesville

My child being exposed to COVID is my biggest concern. | want to know what safety measures are being taken to keep students and
staff safe. Please do a blended model at this point if you want students on campus in the Fall.

I do not want my child exposed to the dangerous cleaning supplies, I'm more concerned with the dangerous cleaning supplies than |
am of Covid for our children. ‘

Kids are Petri dishes. Germs are going to be spread regardless of steps taken. There are a lot of Unknowns
Other students coming to school sick



We appreciate that you are taking the time to get our opinions and concerns, this is not easy for anyone in a decision-making
capacity! Our biggest health and safety concern is protecting our vulnerable child with autoimmune diseases from getting I'll.
Unfortunately that may mean that his brother, who received special education services and would most benefit from in person
instruction, would need to stay home as well so as to not be a disease vector. Distance learning was simple for our more vulnerable
child but it would not work to only send one child back to school while the other stays home as that doesn't really mitigate risk for
our family.

| feel my children need to be in a classroom environment in order for them to learn

Social interaction to be as "normal” as possible.

My biggest concern would be that students are back at full classroom capacity. This is not going to last forever and being patient
while solutions are found and research is done will be beneficial in the long run. I hope Hydesville School can come up with a plan to
keep students and staff safe. It is not worth the convenience to parents to go back with all students in attendance.

My biggest concern is her mental health. She struggles enough in school and requires hands on in person learning from her teacher
NOT her mom. She absolutely can not focus or do this on her own at home anymore. | work fulltime and it is only me with her
fulltime now. 1 do not have the means or ability to school my child or give her a safe learning environment. She has already fallen
through the cracks for her assessments | requested, this will only make her hate school even more and create MAJOR life hurdles
she may never recover from.

My kids will not attend school if masks are required and we will not be part of the Hydesville school district. We will go to fill
homeschooling in our own home.

Just let the kids go back to school normally



"2Ins0dxa uapnys dzjwiuiw 0} younj Jo ssa2ai Je Hupoesayul sapelb Juaiayip

9ABY 10U 0} 3q p|nom uonsabibns v "awi ||ny pakojdwa Buiaq ajiym Aep e s1noy g auljuo PlIYD & SABY 0} YNOUMP AI9A 3G PINOM )|
"YHeay s,pliyd Jidy} Joyuow L,UOM pue XIS [00YIS 0} SPIY JIBY) puds [|IM oym siualed sy} Inoge paulsduod Jsow wi|

|esauab uy burouelsip AjjeaisAyd 1e poob 1ou isn( ase spiy ois sjuasedpuesb sy 186 o1 Juem 1uoq

"Papasu uoneanpa Jadoud ay) 196 1,uom Ay} ‘sauo Jabunok ayy yum Ajjeioadse Buiuies)

souelsip yum A11om | “suonenys [e100s uj 8q 0} Aljiqe J1Iay) pue spiy Aw pajoedul) 8ABY SYIUOW M3} 1SB| 9S8} MOY 3|qBad1i0u
Ajpwianx® S1 Yl Se a1ejoM [BID0S SPI| 8Y} |[e 40} ALIOM | .I_u:ml Alje1oadsa sse|o ul sysew Jeam 0} Buirey wayl Inoqe K1iom |
‘1ajes s,auohiane 104 sndwed uo spiy sAey nok Ji |spow papusajq e op ases|d ‘dIA0D 0} pasodxa 99 pjiyo Aw s1 useu02 1sabbiq AN
"SnuIA ay1 buikised Jou ale Aay) 1ey uesw LuUSI0P 19AS) B BABY JUOP ABU) BSNEDQ ISNI "WOY 18 PIYo Jioyy dasy ||is

pInoys Aay} onewoldwiAs s| Inq JaAs) e aAeY Jou Aew Juapnis e ybnoy usAs Ji suelpienb 1o syualed Buneonpa s| uidouo9 1586619 INQ

SUi9dU0d ON



Attachment 5



sjinsey Asning yeys Bulusdosy (e 1Z/020Z

JOLSI |O0YDS
Aejuswia|3 o||INSOPAH



My preferred return to school would be
18 responses

@ Return to on campus learning
@ Blended model
) Remote instruction only

@ | am not planning on returning to HESD
in the Fall

@ My prefferd is to return, but the plan that
makes financial and planning sense is
remote as that is where we could end up
at if we close for 2 weeks everytime.



(%L°LL) 2 (%l1L) ¢

(%222 v

(%8'22) S (%8°22) S

sasuodsal gl
¢ Ayoeded
[EW.IOU O] 4oe( al8M SWOO0ISSe|d JI .um3m3< Ul JO0OYJs 01 4oeq Dc_rcoo Ul |9A8] 1OJLIOD INOA SI1eyp



00

(%9°6) | (%9°6) I

(%2 9l) € GC
(%222 ¥

0'G

G'L

(%08) 6

00}

sasuodsal g|
¢ (uoionJisul ayowsal pue 811S-Uo Y10g pspn|oul 1eY] S8|NPayds papus|q aAeYy PjNOM sjuapnis) \S_omamo
padnpaJ e je 81oM SUWOoO0ISSe|D Jl Jm:@3< ul |[O0OY3s 0] »oeq @C_C\_Bo._ Ul [SAS] 100D UINOA SI 1_UYAA



00

(%lLL) 2

(%l'ib) e (%L1l 2

(%29L) € ST

0g

G'L

(%065) 6

00l

sasuodsal g|
¢ 9oueisIp 01 a|geun AjjeaisAyd asimiaylo usym
10 WOO0ISS.|D 8L} Ul 8]Iym sysew Bulieem siequiawl JJels pue syuapnis 4O NoA ale aAipjoddns moH



(%9°6) |

(%cee) v

(%6°8€) L

¢Buiutea) soueysip 1oy yoeoidde Bujuies| snouoiyouhs e Jo aq noA pjnom aaitoddns moy
‘UOKORIBIUI BWIN-[eal JO) SMO||e UOIONIISUl SNOUOIYIUAS "aINsIa) JISY} }e SS200E 0} JUSPNIS B SMO|[E YOIUM ‘SNOUOIYOUASE
snsiaA poliad sse|o pa|npayas Jiayl Bulnp sujjuo aq sluspnis 1ey) ainbal piNOM UOIONIISUI S10Wal SnouoJyouis



(%lLl) e

ST
(%8
%8°L2) S o'

Gl

(%9°GS) 01

00l

sasuodsal gl
A91sUoWwlIByl
YoONO1-0u e yim sainieladwial @c_xmp [9AS] 3J0JUI0D INOA S| }eyMm ‘|ooyos 01 uunial (S)juspnis Usypn



What PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) would help to make you as a staff member feel more

comfortable?
18 responses

Masks

Face shields
hand sanitizer 17 (94.4%)
| do not feel comfortable

| do not feel safe returning

Better and regular cleaning =] (5 6%)
1(5.6%)
Gloves 1(5.6%)



"sjuapnis Ayijesy uey) ssaj JNo INOQe PaUISOUOD SO -
“Ans0d A1aA aq pinom sased ul saxids Jo asnesaq bujuies| aoue)sip o} Jajsuel} Uay} ‘sjelsslew UMO 119y} plIyd yoes
9AIb 0} papaau s[elslew pue S3|qRWNSUOD dY} ||B YIM [00YIS Ul JElS O] ‘Bujuies| souelsIp 1elS 0} 9A1103)J9 1SOD BIOW 8q PINOM
Wup | eleudoidde Ajjejuawdoraasp 1usi yoiym Aep (e ysep siays 1e 1dey 9 os|e pjnom spiy 3y "1ede 193} 9 Spy Gz aiesedas

0} Aem ou si 318y "ajesun KioA g pjnom sapeib swos ul sazis Ssejd abue| 1no yum Buiuinias |99y | ‘Apuanino Bupyds ase sesesay) -
"looyos a|jiasapAH 1e soejd Aw juiyal
AiBuons o1 sAey |Im | “AUNWWIOD [00YDS INO 0} Juepodw Jou ae f1ajes pue seAl| syje1s ay) aI| [93) [[IM | SPBW S| UOISIOSP 1BY)
}1 'snosabuep Ajpwia.ixe si sesse|o ||ny Ajje1oadsa ‘|aAs| Aue uo sndwies o} Bujuinial AlBuosis |99} | "}JOM LUOM SINOY g 104 SBA[ESWAY)
Aq s198ysxi0m Op pue sap e 1. Jis 0} Sp|o Jesh G Bupjsy ‘abue| A1aA Apeaufe si Arewnd ay) ur azs sseo InQ "Yois ae sjdoad usym 1o}
sqns aAey 1uop 3\ A10a1100 dW Jdd Bulieam pue pasuelsip Buidesy e ajquus) ale SPN |lews pue A11unod ay) JaAo |je bupyids ale

si8quinN "uaddey y1 s ew o} 3su sWaIxa 1e Ind aq PINOYS SBAl| S}elS ay) JI Se [84 3, UOp | INQ [O0YDS Ul 8q 01 SPI} 10} ISBQ SUNUIYL| -
"S8Al| Jiay} ul Aojewou 1oy

8pir0Ld pue uINIaL 10 "Op M 41 USIP|IYO BY) JO B1E)S [RIUSW BY) JOJ BIE SUISOUOD AN ‘Bujuinial 01 pare|al SUIBOUOD Yyeay ou sAey | -

¢MOUY 01 sn a1] pjnom noA eyl asa buiyihue alay}
S| ¢sn 10} suonsabbns Aue aaey noA oq ¢|led4 sy Ul jooyos o} BuluINial INOGE UIBOUOD f1sjes pue yyeay 1sab61q 1ok si 1eym



‘Ino psuued

9 01 paaU [|Im ‘SHOYOD UsamIsq deISA0 OU O} PaYWI| YIM SBaIE PUE B $S39a1 1no Bujuueld o} (uea Aay) J1 yoes) pue ssauj|l
1S10M U3 104 Ul [[eD A|UO SIBUOB3) ISOW MOUY NOA SB" OIS 318 aM Wit} AI9AS YIS Ul [[B0 0] 9ABY [JIM aM aouls) aAea| yois pied asow
woyy Buiyifisng “uononisus uosiad ul JaAlep 0} Ays1 00} S196 U USYM BUIWLISIEP O} ISN aM 1By} BLIBLIO 8q 0] SpPasU 8Jay] I8Y10 |yoed
Jo fajes pue yyeay sy) Buinosioid 1noge saulepInb 1ous pue Buluueld jnyaies 9 01 PaaU [|IM B18Y] ‘YUM [00YIS 0} UIN}al oM [opow
Y} Jo sso|piebay "sjuspnis IO pue Jaylo Yoes 108301d o} Aljiqisuodsal e aaeY ap ‘9]qissod se Aiojepuew 0} 8500 se Hurieam ysew
4ew am jey) adoy os|e | "s1aquisw jels pue syuspnis sy bunosioid ui 8o10yo 1ybu sy} saxyew 10U1s1p Ino adoy AnJy | "uononssul
uosJad ul awos aAeyY 0} BUINUIIUOD BIYM SIOBIUOD JO JaqUINU By} 8ONP8J O} SIBYDE3] pue S1USpPNIS 1O} SMOJ|e ‘9SBaloul 0} dNUIL0D
$958D 3|Iym ‘[epow pLgAY e 03 BulyouMS ‘sluspnis UssMIa] SIORIUOD JO JBGUNU SY) 89NPaJ O} S sjooyas Aiejuswaie 10} ysu
Butonpai ur Ayoud doy ayy 1ey) smoys Yoseasal Jusdsl 1SowW ay | ‘sased gIA0I Ul asealoul ue Buiess ase am ‘Bujuadoas ul premioy
Buirow senunuod slels syy sy “aae|d 1su1) Y} Ul PESO|D JBABU BABY PINOM M AJUO Sjuapnis 104 1seq s| leym Joy buluueld £j9|os asom
aM J| s Bulanpas pue uoissiwsuesy Buronpai ‘olwapued [eqojb e sAIAINS 0] MOY S 104 Buluueld ase am 1eym ‘aousiadxa [euoieanps
PUE [BUOROLS [BIOO0S SIUSPNIS 104 1$8Q 3y} S1 UONONIISUI WOOISSE|D uosiad ul Jeyy puelsiapun | sjiym "aoejd ul spiepuess Bulouelsip
[BIOOS WinwWiuiw sy} Inoyym uinjal o] s1syoes) 10adxa o} Juabi|fau pue s|qisuodsalll aq pjNom i “1SASMOH "SYSII SLUOS SWINSSE

am ‘qof Aue yum sy ‘Auoedeo ||ny 1e sduepuUSHE U] SWOOISSED YuM 1snbny 3y3 ul 3iom 0] Buiuinial s|qerojwodun AI3A 8q PINOM |



¢eale ayl azniues o} bujob | we moy pue ‘spiy

%91 8y1 1nd 01 6u106 | We d1ayM|00YIS BY) Ul YIBS|q BSN BM UBD ‘SWO0ISSE|D ay1 buiues|o dsap uo dn daay 0] Buioh am aie MOH
ssauj|i 10adsns Aays 41 woy Buikels 1ou pue ais aie sy i sndwies o3 Buiwod 3Je1s 10 sjpuapnis aq pinom uaduod 1sabbiq A
"oLeURDS AjoXI| A19A SIy1 J0j BWoOY AR1S 1SNW OYM SIS} JO SBdURLLY BY) BULIBAOD 1o} uejd e yum dn awod 0} jooyos

Y1 109dx® pinom | 'sAep >o1s Aw dn asn o} paaioy aq 0} JUEM 10U OP | ‘6 L-QIAQD IOBIIUOD | 31 'spaau olwapeoe uo paseq sbuiesw
[enpialpul pue ‘sbunesw dnolb jjews ‘sbuiasu ssejo sjoym pPaINpayos JueM pinom | ‘Aep ainus 3y} J0J WOOZ UO SSBJO 3|oym

Y1 Juem Jupinom | ‘Bulules| souelsip op am J| "Uede 1984 XIS 3G 0} PasU SHSIP ,SIUBPNIS BYL ‘Wooissejo ay) ul aq 0} pasinbai ale am j|
‘uo ) Buiaey

Yum pajessniy buraq sw se jjom se sw Jesy o} s|qe aq Juapnys Buiaey g sinoy Auew os Joj ysew e Bueam 1noge paulasuod we |
iille Joj Jouuew ajes

€ U}/ Op 3M 8ins aeW 0] JueMm INq SIUSPNIS YUM [00UDS 1B §IBq 84 O] JUBM | 'JBaK 1XBU IO S| Jomsue JybLi oY) 1BYM 8.NS 10U WE |
"S9XBW |00YDSs By} 8210y 31 Ul 1584 AW Op ||1M | "punose Aem JaY1o a3 uey} Jaises aq pinom (sjes

usym) swooisse(o uosiad-uj 0} bujuies| soueysip wouy bulog “yyeay pue f134es Jie)S pUE JWBPNIS S103a1 BII0YD JNO Jeyy adoy |
Pon| pooo

‘lle 403 uondo jealb e si sy} 4oeq awWod 0} Buljjim Jou SIBYDES)} BARY OM JI puy ‘Buiuses) aoueysip bujop aq os|e o3 Bujob ase am i

dn paua1ybi| 8q 0} SPadU S19YOES) WOOISSE[O BY} JOj PEO| BY L “[9A3) HOJWO9 J13y} Je Yyoea} 0} SNUUOD UBD SI18Ydeal |je pue Aem siy)
uondnuIsul 1aRaq 196 1M sluspns ||y jUim UM e S| "s1ayoea} Bujuies] souelsIp Jno aq o} woousse|d ay} 0} buiuinial 8|qelioywod
Jou 8Je oym sIayoea) soy} 10y st uoisabbns AW “jooyos o1 Buluinas yum ajqenoywod aue sjusied pue yels [je ou puejsiapun |



Attachment 6



A Public Health Guided Return to
Site-Based Classroom Instruction

Dr. Teresa Frankovich, Humboldt County Public Health Officer
Chris Hartley, Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools

July 8, 2020

The purpose of this document is to provide public health guidance for Humboldt County
educational institutions— including public, private, independent and parochial TK-12 schools for
the Fall 2020-2021 school year. These guidelines are primarily based on the California
Department of Public Health “Guidance for Schools and School-Based Programs,” the
American Academy of Pediatrics “COVID-19 Planning Considerations: Guidance for School Re-
entry,” as well as local and state public health orders. As noted by the American Academy of
Pediatrics “Schools are fundamental to child and adolescent development and well-being and
provide our children and adolescents with academic instruction, social and emotional skills,
safety, reliable nutrition, physical/speech and mental health therapy, and opportunities for
physical activity, among other benefits.”

For this reason, Humboldt County Public Health (HCPH) and the Humboldt County Office of
Education (HCOE) support a reopening of schools. It is important to note that schools will vary
in their ability to implement these COVID-19 safety strategies in their particular facilities.
Similarly, the needs and preferences of students and parents may differ between and within
districts. Therefore, while full reopening of schools is the goal for schools normally operating
with that model, we recognize that individual schools may choose to offer a combination of on-
site and distance learning and that some parents may choose to have the school provide full
distance learning for their student during this pandemic. HCOE has been working
collaboratively with superintendents across the district to develop “The Road Ahead: Humboldt
County Schools Re-Opening Framework.”

The evolving nature of the COVID-19 pandemic requires the need to rethink common protocols
and practices in the classroom setting with the understanding that these guidelines could
change as the situation evolves. It is also important to recognize that these guidelines are
meant to decrease transmission of COVID-19 in the school setting but even strict adherence to
the guidelines will not prevent all COVID-19 infections. COVID-19 is circulating in our
community and will be doing so for some time.

1. All activities are consistent with and will adjust to changing applicable state and local
Public Health orders.

2. Health and safety practices and protocols are in place, including hand washing,
appropriate face coverings, and access to essential protective equipment.



3. Training is provided to all staff and students reinforcing the importance of health and
safety practices and protocols.

4. A single point of contact will be established and identified at each school site to direct
questions or concerns around practices, protocols, or potential exposure. This person
will also serve as a liaison to Public Health.

5. Plans are implemented for intensified cleaning and disinfecting, including training for
staff and access to cleaning supplies and essential protective equipment, and regular
disinfecting of frequently touched surfaces.

6. All students and staff must screen for symptoms, COVID-19 exposure and fever at home
prior to coming to school. Screening may also be done onsite based on local resources
and plans. Temperature screening onsite is not mandated for students but will be done if
there is concern about possible illness. Teachers are vigilant for signs of illness in
students and follow school protocols when a child becomesiill. See attachments

7. Staff and students who are ill are expected to stay home.

8. Schools and districts will cooperate with Public Health to support testing strategies to
mitigate transmission of COVID-19, including surveillance testing for staff at the
beginning of the school year, and then periodically throughout the year. This may include
testing of students with appropriate parental permissions obtained in advance.

9. Protocols, actions and template communications are in place for the following COVID-19
(related scenarios). See attachments

a. A student or staff member either exhibits COVID-19 symptoms, answers yes to a
health screening question or has a temp of 100.4 or above.

b. A family member or someone in close contact with a student or staff member test
positive for COVID-19.

c. A student or staff member tests positive for COVID-19. d. A student or staff
member tests negative for COVID-19 after any of the reasons

d. A student or staff member tests negative for COVID-19 after any of the reasons
in scenarios a, borc
10. Schools will collect and share with public health, daily non-identified information on

absenteeism due to illness with symptom checklist for pandemic monitoring purposes.

11. Distance staff desks at least 6 feet from student desks. Where practicable, physical



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

distancing of six feet is maintained between students. It is recognized that six feet of
distancing may not be possible in all classroom/ instructional settings and in these
settings, distancing of 3-6 feet is acceptable as long as all other safety measures are in
place. Facial coverings and other measures are intended to support the effectiveness of
all distancing.

For elementary schools, stable classroom cohorts (up to standard class size at each
respective grade level) are maintained throughout each school day, and through each
quarter or semester, with an assigned primary cohort teacher, and §y§tems are in place
to prevent the mixing of classroom cohorts. In elementary cIassc@@lﬁs use of cohorts is
prioritized over strict social distancing. £t

accurate attendance data for students and ac! I‘

: s mamtam‘@d on a daily basis while
avoiding school-wide mixing of students and :

Where practicable, desks are arranged facmg forward te m|n|m|ze face to face proximity
between students. "

School staff are permitted to visit and-instruct more an-one classroom cohort, strictly
following physical distancing and face covering protocols, and must document/record
visits to classrooms that are n@gidentiﬁ d-as their primary classroom cohort.

Routes for entry-and exit to the campus will be designated for each classroom cohort,

using as many enfrances/exits as feasible..

Schedules for arrivals, recess and lunch will be strategically coordinated to prevent
mixing of classroom cohorts.

Co_ngregate movement through hallways will be minimized as much as practicable.
Large gatherings (i.e., school assemblies) are currently prohibited.

The use of Qg;tj?;éibor space for instructional purposes is maximized, shared, and
coordinated to ensure students remain in their cohort.

Use of shared playground equipment will be limited in favor of physical activities that
require less contact with surfaces, and shared equipment will be cleaned between uses.

Use of non-classroom space for instruction such as gymnasiums and multi-use rooms
should be considered to support physical distancing with cleaning between uses.



23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Meals will be served in classrooms or outside instead of cafeterias or dining rooms with
individually plated or bagged meals as much as practicable.

Routines and schedules will be developed to enable students and staff to regularly wash
their hands at staggered intervals.

All adults must wear a face covering while on campus, except while eating, drinking, or
per exemptions noted in the SSPP. Face shields with drapes are acceptable
alternatives. Current state orders require facial coverings of children over the age of two.
Students are required to wear face coverings while in the classroom and on campus,
unless there is a medical or behavioral contraindication or per exemptions noted in the
SSPP. Students should not be excluded from class if unable to wear a face covering.

Training will be provided for staff and students on proper use of face coverings which will
include instruction to minimize touching of face coverings.

Sharing of supplies, manipulatives, toys, sports equipment, and other learning and
recreational materials will be limited, and each student will have separate individually
labeled boxes or cubbies.

Sharing of electronic devices, clothing, books and other games or learning aides will be
avoided as much as practicable.

Use of privacy boards or clear screens will be considered as much as practicable.

Non-essential visitors, including parent volunteers will be limited and essential workers
will be required to adhere to all health and safety guidelines.

A School Site-Specific Protection Plan outlining the above measures is completed,
posted and shared with all stakeholders and updated as state and local Public Health
guidance dictates.

Resource Documents:

The Road Ahead: Humboldt County Schools Re-Opening Framework

Humboldt County Public Health and Human Services

Humboldt County Public Health Local Orders

California Department of Public Health COVID-19 Industry Guidance: Schools and School Based

Programs
Center for Disease Control - Schools Decision Tree

California Department of Education - Stronger Together: A Guidebook for the Safe Reopening of

California’s Public Schools




Enter School or District Name Here

DOWNLOAD THIS TEMPLATE TO UPDATE YOUR SCHOOL/DISTRICT
INFORMATION

Purpose of this Document

The purpose of this document is to provide each school site and/or district office with clear guidance for
reopening in a manner that provides a safer and cleaner environment for students, school staff and any
essential visitors. This COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP) is based on the template Site-
Specific Protection Plan provided by Humboldt County Office of Education and Humboldt County Public
Health. They are also informed by the American Academy of Pediatrics “COVID-19 Planning Considerations:
Guidance for School Re-entry.” It incorporates past and current Humboldt County Public Health Orders and
requirements, in addition to updated guidance from the Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, the
California Department of Public Health and the California Department of Education. It has been modified
to meet specific guidance and requirements for schools and school offices and is intended to ensure
schools and school/district offices have well developed and thorough plans in place and remain in
compliance.

Description of a COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP)

The (SSPP) template below combines state-level guidance published in the California State Resilience Road
map and local Humboldt County public health policies. The State of California requires all schools to:

1 Perform a detailed risk assessment (school site walkthrough) and implement a school
site-specific protection plan (SSPP)

2. Train employees on how to limit the spread of COVID-19, including how to screen
themselves for symptoms and stay home if they have them

3. Implement individual control measures and screenings

4. Implement disinfecting protocols

5. Implement physical distancing guidelines

Additionally, this SSPP should be incorporated into the Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

As the COVID-19 public health crisis continues to evolve and new Public Health Orders are issued both at
the State and local levels, amendments to individual schools’ SSPPs may be needed in order to incorporate
new requirements. The HCOE website will post and disseminate_updated information and tools for you to
use in developing any needed amendments.

Guidance for Developing Your School’s COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP)

1. Perform a risk assessment and school site walkthrough of your campus and office spaces and use the
protocols, guidance and best practices detailed in the_Public Health Guided Return to Site-Based Classroom
Instruction as a guide for conducting your assessment.
2. Use the template below to create your own SSPP by filling in the required details, based on your individual
school site/school or district office, to mitigate the transmission of COVID-19, along with the accompanying
guidance from Humboldt County Public Health.
3. To assist you in your process, Humboldt County Public Health will provide a nurse liaison to area schools
for technical assistance should questions emerge as school plans are developed. You should post the plan
on your web site and/or at your school or office at a visible location, near the entrance where students,
staff and visitors can easily review it without touching the document.
4. Signage also needs to be posted at each public entrance of each site to inform all students, staff and
visitors that they should:

e Avoid entering or using the facility if you have COVID-19 symptoms;




Enter School or District Name Here

e Maintain a minimum six-foot distance from one another;

e Sneeze and cough into a cloth or tissue or, if not available, into one’s elbow;
e  Wear face coverings, as appropriate; and

e Do not shake hands or engage in any unnecessary physical contact.

Templates for signs can be downloaded for use from the CDC at
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/print-
resources.html?Sort=Date%3A%3Adesc&Audience=Schools

Tools for Developing Your School Site-Specific Protection Plan

1. COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP) Template

The Humboldt County Office of Education is providing this template that can be used by any school or district
in Humboldt to create their own School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP). It contains all of the standard
content already written for you to re-open your school or school office and prompts you to “fill in the blank”
where unique information is required in order to complete your SSPP. The template has been reviewed and
is supported by Humboldt County’s Public Health Officer.

2. School Specific Best Practices

The HCOE is monitoring updated guidance from the Center for Disease Control, the California Department of
Public Health, the California Department of Education, and Humboldt County Public Health to support and
promote emerging best practices to share with the school community in Humboldt. These best practices are
based on alignment with local, State and federal guidelines in coordination with the county’s Public Health
Officer. There is a section in the Template document that instructs you to cut/paste best practices right into
your SSPP.

School or District Site Name

Facility Address

This COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP) was most recently updated on:

The person(s) responsible for implementation of this Plan is:

Name: Title:

|, certify that all staff and parents have been provided a copy of this SSPP and that staff have received
training as required and described in this SSPP.

Signature: Pate:

Specific Control Measures and Screenings



Enter School or District Name Here

Dl. All activities are consistent with and will adjust to changing applicable state and local Public Health orders.

I:_|2. Health and safety practices and protocols are in place, including hand washing, appropriate face coverings, and
access to essential protective equipment. Describe below:

|:|3. Training is provided to all staff and students reinforcing the importance of health and safety practices and protocols.
Describe below:

[[Ja. A single point of contact will be established and identified at each school site to direct questions or concerns
around practices, protocols, or potential exposure. This person will also serve as a liaison to Public Health and participate
in the school’s COVID-19 Task Force. The name of this person is:

[:|5. Plans are implemented for intensified cleaning and disinfecting, including training for staff and access to
cleaning supplies and essential protective equipment, and regular disinfecting of frequently touched surfaces.
Schools are directed to use EPA-approved disinfectants for COVID-19.

DG. Health screening for each student is conducted daily prior to leaving home and includes symptoms and, history of
exposure and temperature screening. In the classroom, teachers are vigilant for signs of illness in students and follow
school protocols when a child becomes ill. Describe process below:

D 7. Staff and students who are sick are expected to stay home.

DB. Schools and districts will cooperate with Public Health to support testing strategies to mitigate transmission of
COVID-19, including surveillance testing for staff at the beginning and on an agreed upon schedule throughout the school
year. This may include testing of students with appropriate parental permissions obtained in advance.

[:l94 Protocols, actions and template communications are in place for the following COVID-19 related scenarios (link:
Humboldt County Public Health Protocols & Communication Templates for each scenario):

a. Astudent or staff member either exhibits COVID-19 symptoms, answers yes to a health screening question or has a
temp of 100.4 or above.
b. Afamily member or someone in close contact with a student or staff member test positive for COVID-19.
c. Astudent or staff member tests positive for COVID-19.
d. Astudent or staff member tests negative for COVID-19 after any of the reasons in scenarios a, b or c.
Describe below:

I:llO. Distance staff desks at least 6 feet from student desks. Where practicable, physical distancing of six feet is maintained
between students within a classroom or instructional area (distance of 3-6 feet is acceptable if other safety precautions are
in place as specified in this document). Maximize distancing between desks to the extent possible by redesigning classroom
space and removing non-essential furnishings. Facial coverings and other measures are intended to support the
effectiveness of all levels of distancing.



Enter School or District Name Here

Dll. For elementary students, stable classroom cohorts (up to standard class size at each respective grade level) are
maintained throughout each school day, and through each quarter or semester, with an assigned primary cohort teacher,
and systems are in place to prevent the mixing of classroom cohorts. Prioritize stability of classroom cohorts over strict
physical distancing.

|:|12. For middle and high schools, single classroom cohorts are used as practicable but larger cohorts made up of students
from more than one classroom may be arranged as long as accurate attendance data for students and adults is maintained
on a daily basis while avoiding school-wide mixing of students and staff. Space students at least six feet apart, if possible in
existing facilities. Distancing of 3-6 feet is acceptable in classrooms if all other safety measures are in place as specified in
this document Describe below:

D13. Where practicable, desks are arranged facing forward to minimize face to face proximity between students.

D14. School staff are permitted to visit and instruct more than one classroom cohort, strictly following physical distancing
and face covering protocols, and must document/record visits to classrooms that are not identified as their primary
classroom cohort. Describe below:

|:|15. Routes for entry and exit to the campus will be designated for each classroom cohort, using as many entrances/exits
as feasible. Describe below:

DIG. Schedules for arrivals, recess and lunch will be strategically coordinated to prevent mixing of classroom cohorts.
Describe below:

D17. Congregate movement through hallways will be minimized as much as practicable. Describe below:

D18. Large gatherings (i.e., school assemblies) are currently prohibited.

Dlg. The use of outdoor space for instructional purposes is maximized, shared, and coordinated to ensure
students remain in their cohort. Describe below:

DZO. Use of shared playground equipment will be limited in favor of physical activities that require less contact
with surfaces, and shared equipment will be cleaned between uses.

D21. Use of non-classroom space for instruction such as gymnasiums and multi-use rooms should be considered
to support physical distancing with cleaning between uses.

DZZ. Meals will be served in classrooms or outside instead of cafeterias or dining rooms with individually plated or
bagged meals as much as practicable.

DZB. Routines and schedules will be developed to enable students and staff to regularly wash their hands at
staggered intervals. Describe below:



Enter School or District Name Here

[CJ24. All staff as well as all students TK-12th grade must wear a face covering while in the classroom and on campus, unless
there is an exemption. Individuals exempted from face covering requirements include:

(1) anyone who has trouble breathing, is exercising, or is unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to
remove the covering without assistance (2) students with special needs who are unable to tolerate a face
covering or with developmental, behavioral or medical contraindications and (3) staff that require respiratory
protection according to Cal/OSHA standards.

DZS. Training will be provided for staff and students on proper use of face coverings which will include instruction
to minimize touching of face coverings.

DZG. Sharing of supplies, manipulatives, toys, sports equipment, and other learning and recreational materials will
be limited and each student will have separate individually labeled boxes or cubbies.

7acBhbabieg of electronic devices, clothing, books and other games or learning aides will be avoided as much as
28. Use of privacy boards or clear screens will be considered as much as practicable.

DZQ. Non-essential visitors, including parent volunteers will be limited and essential workers will be required to adhere
to all health and safety guidelines.

D30. This School Site-Specific Protection Plan outlining the above measures is completed, posted and shared with
all stakeholders and updated as state and local Public Health guidance dictates.

Cleaning and Disinfecting Protocols

Sanitizing supplies are provided to promote
employees’ personal hygiene. This may include

Thorough cleaning in high traffic areas is
L__l performed regularly. Commonly used surfaces D

are frequently disinfected.

tissues, no-touch trash cans, hand soap, adequate
time for hand- washing, alcohol-based hand
sanitizers, disinfectants, and disposable towels.

All shared equipment and touchable
surfaces are cleaned and sanitized
between each use.

Cleaning products are used that meet the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)’s-
approved for use against COVID-19 list.

All entrances and exits are equipped with
proper sanitation products, including hand
sanitizer and/or sanitizing wipes.

School hours and/or other procedures have
been modified to provide adequate time for
regular, thorough cleaning, product stocking,
or other measures.

Hand washing facilities will be made
available and will stay operational and
stocked at all times and additional soap,
paper towels, and hand sanitizer are
supplied when needed

Hands-free devices have been installed, if
possible, including motion sensor lights, contact-
less payment systems, automatic soap and paper
towel dispensers, and timecard systems.

Hand sanitizer will be provided where
indoor plumbing is not readily available.

Staff is provided adequate time to implement
cleaning practices before and after shifts.




Enter School or District Name Here

Schedule for Cleaning and Disinfecting high traffic areas and commonly
used surfaces.

Fill in the fields below with the schedule for how often each area is disinfected.
Mark N/A for all that do not apply to your specific worksite and add any that are missing to “Other”

Classrooms:

Offices:

Restrooms:

Telephones:

Handrails / door handles / shelving:

Handwashing facilities:

Copy Machines / Scanners / Faxes:

Common Areas:

Playground Structures:

Outdoor Common Areas:

Indoor Common Areas: Other:
Other: Other:
Physical Distancing Guidelines
[ | staff breaks and break rooms are managed to O Tape or other markings have been placed at




Enter School or District Name Here

allow employees to eat on premises in
designated areas where they can remain 6 feet
apart.

least six feet apart on sidewalks or other
walkways near public entrances with signs
directing students to use the markings to
maintain distance.

Where practicable, physical distancing of six feet is
maintained to the greatest extent possible within a
classroom or instructional area. Three to six feet is
acceptable where requirements herein are in
practice;

All desks or individual workstations within
office settings are separated by at least six
feet or employees otherwise maintain six
feet if workspace is limited.

Meals will be served in classrooms or outside
instead of cafeterias or dining rooms with
individually plated or bagged meals as much as
practicable;

The use of outdoor space for instructional
purposes is maximized, shared, and
coordinated to ensure students remain in
their cohort;

Notification of COVID-19 Positive Case at School or Office Site

O

County of Humboldt Public Health is notified of all
positive COVID-19 cases.

O

Employers and employees are aware that
they can call Humboldt Public Health if a
suspected exposure has occurred at707-268-
2182.

If a student or staff member is diagnosed with
COVID-19, Humboldt County Public Health
may ask for assistance in the assessment of
potential worksite exposures, and will

advise on any recommended testing,
quarantine, or isolation instructions.

Protocols, actions and template
communications are in place for COVID-19
related scenarios:_

e  Student Symptom Checklist
o  Humboldt County Public Health
Protocols on the onset of Symptoms

Training
Staff have been or will be trained on the following topics:

O

Information from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) on COVID-19, how to prevent it from
spreading, and which underlying health conditions may
make individuals more susceptible to contracting the
virus.

| Manufacturer’s directions and

Cal/OSHA requirements for safe use
of personal hygiene and cleaning
products.

Self-screening at home, including temperature and/or
symptom checks using CDC guidelines.

| The importance of physical

distancing, both at work and off
work time (see Physical Distancing
section above).




Enter School or District Name Here

The importance of not coming to work if employees have a
frequent cough, fever, difficulty breathing, chills, muscle
pain, headache, sore throat, recent loss of taste or smell,
or if they or someone they live with have been diagnosed
with COVID-19.

Proper use of face coverings, including:

The importance of seeking medical attention if an
employees’ symptoms become severe, including
persistent pain or pressure in the chest, confusion, or
bluish lips or face. Updates and further details are
available on CDC’s webpage.

Face coverings do not protect the
wearer and are not personal
protective equipment (PPE).

Compliance and Documentation

O

This school site / office is regularly inspected for compliance with this School Site-Specific Protection Plan
(SSPP) and any deficiencies are documented and corrected.

O

All school sites and offices operations will continue to be accessible to students and staff with disabilities,
complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Title Ill which covers private business entities.

This school site has created a Task Force to support SSPP activities. This group meets regularly.

Resource Documents:

The Road Ahead: Humboldt County Schools Re-Opening Framework

Humboldt County Public Health and Human Services

Humboldt County Public Health Local Orders

California Department of Public Health COVID-19 Industry Guidance: Schools and School

Based Programs

Center for Disease Control - Schools Decision Tree

California Department of Education - Stronger Together: A Guidebook for the Safe Reopening

of California’s Public Schools




' .
. e
- ¥
e
N\
(
AN
/vi
. ¥
; W]
- -




Attachment 7



Hydesville School District




1sn3dny ul Suluuidaq JeaA |[ooyds |[BWION —
uoISInDY Ael\ —

3uipun} gT-pIN0) —

suolldwnssy 193png



Covid-19 Funding

State SB 117

— $3,343 in 2019-2020 (one-time)

— Use of funds: maintaining nutrition services, cleaning and disinfecting
facilities, PPE, and materials for distance learning

Federal CARES Act
— $17,037 in 2020-2021 (one-time)

— Use of funds: Covid-19 response coordination, professional
development, technology, sanitization supplies, etc.



May Revision

Included in 2020-2021 budget:

— LCFF COLA (7.92%)= ($135,377)

— Buy down STRS rate 18.41% to 16.15%= (518,055)
— Buy down PERS rate 22.67% to 20.70%= ($4,748)
— Increased Special Ed funding (approximately 15%)

— Deferrals- June 2020 to July 2020 (10 days)
2020/2021- not enough information yet

*Cuts “triggered off” if Federal Government provides relief
funding (HEROES ACT)



(30V SI0Y3IH) Suipuny jaija. spiroud
10U S90pP JUSWUIDA0L) |[eldpa4 JI U0 pa4a33811}, S|edtajop adleq 4

(218WNIS3) 08Y‘Z LTS :8ulpuny [BUOILPPE 1Y STYVYD-
Suipunj p3 |e10ads 01 aseasoul %TT AjPlewixoiddy -

S1NJ 4477 s103[eY-
Juswaalide ue payoeal A|lquiassy pue 23euss -, aunf -

uoISINDY AeJAl S,JOUISA0D 3Y1 JO ||e 3sow|e paldafal aleuas -8 AelN -

UOISINDY Aeln J91je saiepdn



Updates after May Revision (cont.)

- June 22"- Governor and Legislature agree on final budget
- No LCFF cut, zero COLA
- Deferrals doubled

- Learning loss mitigation funding- to be spent on: student
learning supports, extend instructional time for students, additional
core academic support, integrated services that support teaching and
learning

- ADA hold harmless to 19/20 P-2
- STRS/PERS buy-down- rates?

- Certificated/Classified lay off protection (nutrition,
transportation, custodial)



(pe|gnop Jsow|e aABY SjUNOWE) BlUIOM|ED) JO SBOIAIBS [00YDS wouy abew|,

120t 1Z2-0¢20¢ 0Z-610¢

mhmn_Eounmm mam:m3< n.,>_=q aunr Aepy |udy 1sndny Ajng aun Aepy
T l\(/\/\

gees , 8T8

2
£

P suol||ig u|

s|ellalaq



Cashflow

0 10 11 12
Before FY start April May June
Beginning Cash 240,980 337,115 206,118
Local Control Funding Formula 210,394 17,106 105,654
Federal Revenues 5,908 6,786 25,619
State Revenues 10,247 - 68,789
Local Revenues 3,597 3,388 7,846
Sources - - -
Receivables 14,923 -
1000 77,708 82,942 80,015
2000 27,650 22,020 27,779
3000 30,184 29,520 153,744
4000 3,078 3,157 7,239
5000 10,314 20,638 49,512
6000 - - -
7000 - - 25,640
TF in - - -
TF out - - 1,378
Uses - - -
Payables - - -
Deferred Expense - - -
TRANs Note Payable - - -
Prepaid Expense -
Cash Balance 337,115 206,118 68,718




GTS/$ =110 C0T‘'68S =[e10L

0v9‘LS - Aldno .

G6E'SYS - "IUIBIA pPB.IDJoQ .
910‘8S -A3ojouyda]l .

GT6°9TS -S|ela1e|A [BUOIIONIISU| e

GTS‘9S - AJ91107 pPa1oLIIsay STYS - Y00QIEI\
000‘TS - SBUIA|OARY | 808S - suoljeuoq
po3oLIISOY (pausissy) palduisasun

sdue|eg 3ulpu3 T20Z-0207



HYDESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020-2021 ADOPTION

Report to the Board
GENERAL FUND
2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023
A.REVENUES
LCFF Sources 1,701,704 1,568,970 1,564,587 1,555,735
Federal Sources 76,332 71,964 54,927 54,927
Other State Sources 143,901 113,096 113,096 113,096
Other Local Sources 92,065 93,952 92,702 92,702
Total Revenue 2,014,002 1,847,982 1,825,312 1,816,460
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 805,185 801,910 799,992 769,416
Classified Salaries 275,954 250,857 229,710 234,738
Employee Benefits 463,487 455,080 455,145 467,107
Books & Supplies 76,385 71,608 66,270 66,300
Services & Other Operating 309,705 304,274 302,282 304,599
Other Outgo 31,028 25,640 25,640 25,640
Total Expenditures 1,961,744 1,909,369 1,879,039 1,867,800
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 52,258 (61,387) (53,727) (51,340)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In- Special Reserve 4,337 31,827 14,810
Interfund Transfers Out- Special Reserve (7,449)
Interfund Transfers Out- Cafeteria (25,191) (1,378) (1,378) (1,378)
Total Other Sources (Uses) (32,640) 2,959 30,449 13,432
E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE(DECREASE) 19,618 (58,428) (23,278) (37,908)
F. BEGINNING BALANCE 135,529 155,147 96,719 73,441
G. ENDING BALANCE 155,147 96,719 73,441 35,533
SPECIAL RESERVE _ 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023
OTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS OUT: 1,994,384 1,910,747 1,880,417 1,869,178
COMMENDED MINIMUM RES CALC AT5%: 99,719 95,537 94,021 93,459
CTUAL RESERVE BALANCE: 156,633 154,496 124,669 111,659
CTUAL RESERVE PERCENTAGE: 7.85% 8.09% 6.63% 5.97%




0202 ‘T Ainr Suluuidaqg ssauisng }PnNpuod
0] J3pJo Ul 0Z0Z ‘0€ aunr Aq panoidde aq 3snw 323png ayl —

sa1epdn 10adxa -awil SIYyl 38 sumoudun Auejy —

SUOI1ONPaJ BZIIJIOLId —

s1ysnoy] |euld



2020-2021 0.207 0.062 0.0145 0.0005 0.0213
CLASSIFIED HOURS  SEPT-JUN HOURLY RESOURCE % H&W SALARY  PERS FICA MEDI Sul wcC TOTAL
POSITION COL STEP  PERDAY DAYS RATE COSsT

MUSIC AIDE X 2 0.50 200.00 16.00 0000 100% N 1,600.00 0.00 99.20] 23.20 0.80| 34.08| $1,757.28

AIDE | 11 0.50 200.00 13.40 0000 20% N 1,340.00f 277.38 83.08| 19.43 0.67| 2854 $1,749.10
0001 20%

AIDE | 11 0.50 200.00 13.40 0000 80% N 1,340.00f 277.38 83.08| 19.43 0.67| 28.54| $1,749.10
0001 20%

AIDE 17 0.50 200.00 14.07 0000 50% N 1,407.00] 291.25 87.23| 20.40 0.70| 29.97| $1,836.56
0001 20%

AIDE | 15 0.50 200.00 14.07 0000 20% N 1,407.00] 291.25 87.23| 20.40 0.70| 29.97| $1,836.56
*3010 80%

AIDE | 11 0.50 200.00 13.40 0000 80% N 1,340.00 0.00 83.08| 19.43 0.67| 28.54| $1471.72
0001 20%

AIDE | 16 0.50 200.00 14.07 0000 20% N 1.407.00] 291.25 87.23| 20.40 0.70f 29.97| $1,836.56
*3010 80%

AIDE | 1 0.50 200.00 13.40 0000 73% N 1,340.00f 277.38 83.08] 19.43 0.67| 28.54| $1,749.10
0001 27%

AIDE I g4 0.50 200.00 13.40 0000 20% N 1,340.00f 277.38 83.08| 19.43 0.67| 28.54| $1,749.10
3010 80%
6500 45%

$15,735.08

NOT INCLUDED:

CUSTODIAN
BUS DRIVER
CAFETERIA
ASP
CUSTODIAN
ONE-ON ONE
ADMINSTRATIVE ASST
MAINTENANCE
SPED AIDE




‘Kitchen Manager -
-reduction from 1.0 to
:0.8FTE ‘ $1354524 '

|2 Vagant Aide Positions ~ $1:
-Contribution to ASP
reliminated ‘ $6,

Ea

}

,000 each -

621

| Contribution to Athl




Attachment 8



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Reduction/Elimination )

of Certain Positions in the Classified ) RESOLUTION NO. _2020713
Service and Directing Notification of )

Classified Employees )

WHEREAS, Hydesville Elementary School District (“District”) maintains the following
positions within the classified / management service:
L.
2.
3.
WHEREAS, due to lack of work and/or lack of funds, the Board of Trustees of the District
hereby finds that it will be necessary to eliminate certain services to the following extent:
1.
2.

3.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, effective August 15th, 2020, or 60 days after
service of notice, whichever is later, the classified positions of the District shall be reduced or

eliminated to the extent hereinabove set forth; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent, or designee, of this District is hereby
authorized and directed to give notice of the elimination of the foregoing services to the
appropriate classified employees of the District in accordance with applicable law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent, or designee, is hereby authorized and
directed to inform each such employee of his/her displacement rights, if any, and his/her rehire
rights.

The foreéoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Hydesville

Elementary School District on » 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Trustees

I , Secretary/Clerk of the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify

that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board of

Trustees of the District at its meeting on , 2020.

Clerk/Secretary, Board of Trustees



